Rajesh Gosia

From: BSE Listing Centre <listing.centre@bseindia.com>

Sent: 10 April 2017 16:43

To: Rajesh Gosia

Subject: Corporate filing confirmation for Company Name (934845)

Dear Compliance Officer/ Company Secretary,
Thank you for filing compliance document(s)/ submission (s) through BSE Listing Center.

You have successfully filed the document(s) for Reg. 13(3) - Quarterly Statement of Investor Complaints March 2017 quarter , which
is (are) subject to verification by the Exchange.

Your Transaction Number for this submission is 10042017481792 dated Apr 10, 2017

Note:
1. You may write to us on listing.centre@bseindia.com:; for any clarification.
2. Please mention above Transaction Number for any future communication for this submission(s).

Thanks & Regards,

Coordinator
Listing Centre



April 7, 2017

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street

Mumbai — 400 001

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Sub: Investor Grievance Report for the quarter ended March 31, 2017 with respect
to the Non Convertible Debentures issued by the Company

Ref: Tata Capital Financial Services Limited

Pursuant to Regulation 13(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, please find, attached,
Investor Grievance Report for the quarter ended March 31, 2017, with respect to the Non
Convertible Debentures issued by the Company.

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Tata Capital Financial Services Limited
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T
Avan Doomasia
Company Secretary

TRTA CAPITAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Corporate identity Number US7100MH2010PLC210201
Tower A 1101 Peninsula Business Park Ganpatrao Kadam Marg Lower parel Mumbai 400 013 India
Tel 91 22 6606 2000 Web www.tatacapital.com
fegistered Office One Forbes DrV 8 GandhiMarg Fort Mumbai 400007 India Tel 9122 6745 9000



TATA CAPITAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Investor Grievance Report for the quarter ended March 31, 2017 with respect to the
Non Convertible Debentures issued by the Company
Sr. Description Pending | Received | Resolved | Pending at
at the during during the end of
beginning the the the quarter
of the quarter quarter
quarter
1 | Complaints 1 44 45 NIL
2 | Correspondence / Queries Nil 27 27 NIL
Total 1 71 72 NIL

For Tata Capital Financial Services Limited

Avan Doomasia
Cqmpany Secretary

T
Y
e



